ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
ADM NI STRATI VE REGULATI ON REVI EW COW TTEE
Anchor age, Al aska
Cct ober 29, 2014
1:15 p. m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Lora Reinbold, Chair
Representative Geran Tarr

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senator Cathy G essel, Vice Chair
Representati ve M ke Hawker
Senator Gary Stevens

Senator Hollis French

OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT

Representati ve Wes Kel |l er
Representative Tamm e Wl son (via tel econference)

COW TTEE CALENDAR

PRESENTATI ON: DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION & EARLY DEVELOPMENT
REGULATI ONS:  RESTRAI NT & SECLUSI ON OF STUDENTS -- 4 AAC 06.175
& 177; ACCOUNTABILITY -- 4 AAC 06.812(B)~ 883~ 895~ 899: COMMON
STANDARDS | NI TIATIVE -- 4 AAC 04.145: | NTERNET SPEED COSTS -- 4
AAC 33.665(B) & 670

- HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REGQ STER
DEENA PARAMO PhD, Superi ntendent
Mat anuska- Susi t na ( Mat - Su) Borough School District
Pal mer, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions related to the discussed

regul ati ons.

RACHELLE SI EPER( ph)
Wasill a, Al aska

ARR COW TTEE -1-



PCOSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Expressed concerns wth Common Core
st andar ds

TIM CLINE, Director

Interior Distance Education of Al aska (| DEA)
Fai r banks, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Expressed concerns.

M KE HANLEY, Conmi ssi oner

Depart ment of Education and Early Devel opnent

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions related to the discussed
regul ati ons.

LES MORSE, Deputy Conmi ssioner

O fice of the Conm ssioner

Depart ment of Education and Early Devel opnent

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions related to assessnent
regul ati ons.

JI M POUND, Staff

Representative Wes Kel |l er

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided testinony related to the effect of
HB 140 on regulations issued by the Departnent of Education and
Early Devel opnent.

TARREN LESLI E

North Pol e, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Expressed concerns with the Conmon Core
St andards and the Al aska State Standards.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
1:15: 03 PM

CHAI R LORA REINBOLD called the Administrative Regulation Review
Commttee neeting to order at 1:15 p.m Representatives Tarr
and Rei nbold were present at the call to order. Representatives
Keller and T. WIlson (via teleconference) were also in
att endance.

PRESENTATI ON: DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATI ON & EARLY DEVELOPMENT
REGULATI ONS: Restrai nt & Secl usi on of Students -- 4 AAC 06. 175
& 177; Accountability -- 4 AAC 06.812(b), 883, 895, 899; Commopn

ARR COW TTEE - 2-



Standards Initiative -- 4 AAC 04.145; Internet Speed Costs -- 4
AAC 33.665(b) & 670

1:15: 53 PM

CHAI R REI NBOLD announced that the only order of business would
be discussion related to the Department of Education & Early
Devel opnent regul ations: Restraint & Seclusion of Students -- 4
AAC 06.175 & 177; Accountability -- 4 AAC 06.812(b), 883, 895,
899; Common Core Standards Initiative -- 4 AAC 04.145; Internet
Speed Costs -- 4 AAC 33.665(b) & 670.

1:16: 55 PM

DEENA PARAMOD PhD, Superintendent, WMatanuska-Susitna (Mat- Su)
Bor ough School District, offered to answer questions related to
the regul ati ons being considered by the commttee.

CHAI R REINBOLD, referring to Internet speed in public schools,
related her wunderstanding that sone |egislators believe that
"while this regulation's clearly filed, it Ilacks the clear
articulation of ongoing fiscal responsibility." She asked Dr.
Paranb to state what her stance is on Internet speed in the Mat-
Su Borough School District.

DR. PARAMO said Mat-Su, along with the other larger schools in
proximty to larger city centers, has access to Internet speed

connectivity greater than 10 negabits (Mi/s). She said "all of
our schools" share a connectivity of between 30-100 M/s, and
sone of the high schools are over that.” She said the district
had been in a planning phase for sone tinme and received federa
grants to "build out fiber to our schools.” She said "our
del egation” - including Representative Keller - assisted the
school district by [obtaining] matching state funds to have a
request for proposal (RFP) to "build out to schools.™ She
pointed out that the "trunks" that were added benefited the
entire conmunity, because surrounding nei ghborhoods were
connect ed.

DR. PARAMO said certainly the five largest school districts are
a mnority as conpared with the rest of the fifty-three
districts in Alaska, and she said she is not certain how many
districts have speeds above ten M/s. She said the issue of
connectivity has been of concern to superintendents, because
coll eges and universities are beginning to use on-line |earning
to deliver curricul um

ARR COW TTEE - 3-



CHAIR REINBOLD asked if it is Dr. Paranp's understanding that

all the school districts in Alaska will have to increase their
I nternet speeds to neet the demand of on-line testing that is
approaching, and - if so - at what cost.

DR. PARAMO answered that those of the districts in the core
areas can use the enterprise system and access the Internet in

"the cloud.” She offered her understanding that because there
is not enough speed in sone of the renote school districts, the
department has arranged for caching of the assessnent.” She

continued as foll ows:

The next two years of the assessnent is designed to be

a straightforward test; nmultiple - |I guess - copies of
simlar tests with simlar questions for the next two
years. In the third year out is ... what's called a

dynam c test where, depending on the individual who is
taking the test, his or her right answer or wong
answer woul d sel ect another question to really target
the learning area. But until that tine, the test is a
multiple form test just given on-line, which is easy
to cache in a system where it resides on a |ocal
server. And so, ny understanding, fromthe training I

received from the departnent, is that it can be done,
but in the future, <certainly connectivity is a
concern, | think, not just for school districts but
for nmedical places and other places in the state of
Al aska.

DR. PARAMO indicated that paying according to MJ/s, wthout a
clause in a contract, can result in higher Internet costs when
"you crank up those pipes.” She said she does not know how mnuch
data would be used, but noted that when her children use the
Internet, the costs vary depending on whether they are texting
or stream ng vi deo.

1:22: 04 PM

CHAIR REINBOLD asked how nuch the district received in the
af orenenti oned federal grant.

DR PARAMO answered that the Mat-Su district received $6 nmillion
in conbined nonies from the federal and state governnents, and
she offered her wunderstanding that the project is just being
conpl et ed. She said the district partnered with MIA - a |ocal
provider that applied for a grant available to |ocal providers
that partner wth school districts - and MIA received $1.3

ARR COW TTEE -4-



mllion to bring "fiber" to the area inclusive of G acier View,
the district's renote K-12 school, which has under 150 students.

DR. PARAMD, in response to Chair Reinbold, clarified that the $6

mllion was for connectivity to schools, including on-line
| earning, video conferencing, and "pushing out a class from one
school to another." She said the district has been doing on-

line testing through the neasures of academ c progress, and has
found the connectivity to be an added bonus in that regard.

CHAIR REINBOLD asked Dr. Paranb to relate the cost to her
district of on-line testing, including the cost of increased
staffing and trai ning.

DR. PARAMO replied that she was unsure of the specific cost to
the departnment. She explained that the cost would depend on the
system for exanple, whether setup could be done on one
conmput er, which then could comrunicate with nultiple conputers,
or if sonmeone would have to program each individual conputer.
She said it would al so depend on how updated the buildings were
in terms of wireless and firewalls. She said the district has
al ways incurred costs during testing tinme because of rules and
regul ations related to how nany students can be in a room and
proctors needed to adm nister the tests. She said the district
has utilized outside space, such as churches and senior centers,
to accommodat e | arge nunbers of students for testing.

1:26: 00 PM

DR. PARAMO, in further response to Chair Reinbold, explained
that "pushing out” is when one conputer can be set up to then
connect the information or imge to nmany other conputers. She
said if districts have that ability, then it is easier to set up
for testing. In response to a followup question, she said an
image relates to the verification and security of a student's
nanme and test information. Each child enters his/her key name

to log on, and it would take nuch | onger to set up each conputer
to take the child s nane rather than just doing that from one
conputer and "pushing that out."

CHAI R REI NBOLD, regarding the concern over privacy, asked if any
private information is being released about the students or if
any "mning of information" is happening on the assessnents.

DR. PARAMO said the district gets students' scores from each

school; parents receive information on their child s progress
following Famly Educational R ghts and Privacy Act (FERPA)

ARR COW TTEE - 5-



| aws; each district has a housing network for its own data, as
well as the On-line Alaska School Information System (OASIS)
nunbers, which identify each child. She explained that the
OASI S nunbers reside at the state level, and the district has a
di strict nunber.

1: 29: 53 PM

CHAIR REINBOLD relayed that the conmttee had heard testinony
during its August neeting about a breach of data that occurred
in Kansas. She opined that "we're ranping it up an entire year
and kind of throwing the districts into a kind of tailspin,
basically, trying to get ready for these assessnents.” She
indicated areas of concern include |ack of teacher training,
curriculum and Internet speed. She asked Dr. Paranp to explain
t he OASI S nunbers.

DR. PARAMO replied that an QOASIS nunber is provided to each
child in a school district so the state can determ ne funding
for the child. Prior to OASIS nunbers, there were tinmes during
a 20-day count period where a student had noved from one
district to another and there would be a duplication of student
enrollment at two schools. She said the OASIS nunber is 10
digits. Before the testing, that nunber was primarily used for
the accountability of revenue that was given to school
districts. She said under current the No Child Left Behind Act
of 2001 (NCLB) law, districts have to report their students'
progress nunber. She added further details.

CHAI R REI NBOLD asked Dr. Paranmp to confirm that "they're not in
aggregate; they actually go down directly to the student."”

DR. PARAMO answered that's correct.
1: 32: 25 PM

DR. PARAMO said students are unaware of their QASIS nunbers, but
are given six-digit identifier nunbers in Kkindergarten that

follow them through school. Children who receive free and
reduced lunches can Kkey in their nunbers and no |onger be
identified as a child of |ow socio-economc base. She said
parents from honme can put noney on an account, which students
access through their nunbers. Students al so use their nunbers
to check out library books and to log on from hone and | ook up
their assignnents. For testing purposes, an adult aligns a
student with a conputer that is coded with that student's
information, nuch like in the past when a booklet, in which a

ARR COW TTEE - 6-



student's information was included, was handed out to that
st udent .

CHAI R REI NBOLD asked Dr. Paranmp if she was confortable with the
idea of allowing an outsider to develop Alaska' s student
assessnments, which teachers do not get to see, when the results
of t hose assessnents are used to eval uate t eachers

per f or mances. She said she knows there are a lot of teachers
who are concerned about this, and she asked if teachers are
relaying their concerns to Dr. Parano.

DR. PARAMO confirnmed that there are many teachers who are
concerned about assessnments being used prior to review of the
assessnents. She said the district has shared that with the
conmmi ssi oner of t he depart ment, and she of fered her
understanding that "they are in the process of getting a waiver
to the waiver to not have to put those assessnents in the

evaluation until we are sure that these assessnents reflect
| earning. " She said the tests are secure, and educators are
involved in the "process of advising." She said her doctorate

is in assessnent, and she does not think it would be desirable
to have teachers create the tests that are used to determ ne
students' outconmes. She said there are professional test makers
for reliability and validity. She said, "Sone questions that we
ask aren't really valid.” She offered her wunderstanding that
the state "junped off board with Smarter Balance,” in order to
have nore control of and input into the state's assessnents.
She said she has not seen the assessnent, but said the thought
is that "it is an Alaskan test and they're making it for
Al aska."

1. 37.23 PM
CHAIR REINBOLD stated that it is a huge nove away from the

system where a teacher got to choose the curriculum and devel op
the tests. She said, "W don't know those tests; we don't know

the FERPA | aws." She asked Dr. Parano if she understands that
there have been changes to the FERPA laws, in that there has
been an executive decision to |oosen sone of them She

indicated that nmany parents have expressed concerns about on-
line testing in general, allowi ng an outsider develop the tests,
and sufficient state statutes to protect the privacy of
students. She expressed concern that haste nakes waste in terns
of fast-forwardi ng new assessnents. She stated her
under standing that Dr. Parano supports the Common Core
St andards, which she said are virtually identical to the Al aska
Academ c St andards.

ARR COW TTEE -7-



DR. PARAMO said the Mat-Su Borough School District (MSBSD) does
not say it follows Common Core Standards, because under current
law, it must follow the Al aska State Standards. She said her
district has concerns about the Common Core Standards, which the
Anchorage School District (ASD) has adopted as its curricul um
She said, as allowed by law, MBSD has its own standards
informed by state standards. 1In response to Chair Reinbold, she
indicated that the district's standards nust be "with the Al aska
[ Academ c] State Standards.”

1:40: 15 PM

CHAI R REI NBOLD i ndicated that the Conmon Core Standards and the
Al aska [Acadenmi c] State Standards are 95 percent the sane. She
guestioned why, if the assessnents are the same, the district
woul d not be "straight up with your people and just say, 'W're
doi ng Comon Core' ?"

DR. PARAMO answered that this is part of a process in reaction
to universities saying that students are not being prepared for
post-secondary education - especially in mathematics. She said
the result of that conversation was that "they raised the
standard and they raised the rigor.”" She related that one young
student got caught between the new and old |evel of standards,
where "the expectation of know edge grew w thout the years and

matriculation through our school system™ There are nore
standards to teach children starting in kindergarten; however,
those older children have a lot to make up. She said the
district is trying to solve the problem by offering free access
to on-line prograns to encourage self-I|earning. She said the
change is a result of discussions that are happeni ng nati onw de.
She concluded, "Students are being asked to do mnuch higher

| earning at |ower grade levels."

CHAI R REI NBOLD said she knows that the marketing nessage is that
there is greater rigor, but said it is debatable in the upper
gr ades. She said it sounds like Dr. Paranb is a supporter of
the Al aska Academ c Standards and is fully inplenenting them

DR. PARAMO responded that it is her duty as a superintendent of
a school district to follow the law of the state, and "that is
the law of the state.”

1:43: 19 PM

ARR COW TTEE - 8-



CHAIR REINBOLD said state legislators do not set those
standards; the [State Board of Education and Early Devel opnent]
does that, and maybe the |law needs to be changed "where we
actually are the ones [who set standards], because we're the
el ected policy setters.” She told her to nmake sure she knows
that it is wunelected people who are running away wth this
policy on a train so fast that no one can catch it. She added
that she has deep concerns, because one of the [board] nenbers
said, "I don't have tine to study this, I'm a volunteer," so
Chair Reinbold asked, "Do you have any idea what you're doing to
our students as you have no tine to study this?" She said that
the marketing nessage is very debatable, and she spoke of
outsiders comng in through the NCLB waiver, and they "pretty
much used the federalized standards ... and now choosing the
curriculum and doing these assessnments is very, very alarmng to
me personally and also to hundreds and hundreds, iif not
t housands, of people out there that are just waking up to
figuring out what's going on." She asked Dr. Paranmp to explain
[ Apex Learning Inc.].

DR. PARAMD said that Apex is an on-line conpany that provides
curriculum for courses, and she is not sure about Conmmon Core
because she does not use Apex to look it up. It has courses
approved by the College Board, and in her district, five years
ago, they were looking at ways for credit recovery for students
who had fallen behind. On-line learning was an effective way to
do that, and what they found was that students who had access to
on-line learning were "doing it nore" because it was a choice
Approxi mately 90 percent of the students in her district who
were choosing to take an on-line course were doing so to get

ahead or to learn sonmething different. She said there are
courses in English and science. Previ ously, students who were
trying to nmake up a course had problens wth alignnment; so there
were holes in the system She said, "W use APEX for the
alignnment, and what we get good at as teachers is —what we're
qualified to do —is to teach it." Apex was chosen because it
is NCAA- appr oved. There had been probl ens regar di ng

schol arshi ps for students who took on-line |earning that was not
approved. She added that self-notivated students choose on-line
| earning nore than others who need feedback from their teachers.
"So we wanted to have higher |evel courses,” and Apex | earning

is one of the only approved College Board courses. She added
that the teachers are the ones who are coaching the students
through the courses, "and so you have the course and the

assessnents and things like that all built-in in the curricul um
in the Apex, but it is one of our teachers on the other end on-
line...."

ARR COW TTEE -9-



CHAIR REINBOLD interjected and said this where all of the
concern is. The Al aska Academ c Standards are virtually the
same as Common Core [Standards], and "then they're picking the
curriculum then they' re approving assessnents, now all of the
ACTs and SATs are now aligned to Common Core, so it really is a

conpl ete takeover." She said that when she |ooked at the on-
line description of Apex, it says that the content is geared to
the Common Core, and they are msleading everyone. She

expressed her belief that people should quit hiding from the
term Cormon Core. She said she wants to know who paid for Apex.

1:48: 43 PM
DR. PARAMO said the College Board has controlled all of the

curriculum for advanced placenent (AP) for over 25 years. \Wen
giving assessnents, the school does not control any of that

i nfornmati on. She said MSBSD does not own the assessnments, and
that is what SATs and ACIs are for — they give a level of
achi evenent . She said it would be difficult to find any

materials for math courses that are mass=produced w t hout having
Common Core stanped on them

CHAI R REI NBOLD said nonopolization of education is her concern
It is a dangerous road to go down. She asked about paying for

Apex.

DR. PARAMO said, "W're noving into $45 a student and they can

take up to seven courses a day." Her district uses Apex for
| anguage classes in the Spanish imrersion program and for
financial literacy courses. She added that 75 percent of all

funds in the school district are state funds, and 25 percent are
| ocal .

CHAIR REINBOLD surm sed that the state paid for 75 percent of
Apex. She asked about seeing a cost of $500, 000 for APEX

DR. PARAMO said that was for creating on-line classroons, not
for curriculum The state provided a grant for conputers and
furniture to create "cyber centers."”

CHAIR REINBOLD asked if Dr. Paranmb knows that there is |anguage
in HB 278 to prevent funds from being used for anything having
to do with Common Core [ Standards]. There are a |lot of people
out there who want nothing to do with Common Core, so the intent
is to prevent public funds from inplenenting Conmon Core or a
program | i ke Apex.

ARR COW TTEE -10-



1:52: 44 PM

DR. PARAMO said she is not exactly sure, because Common Core is
stanped on everyt hi ng.

CHAI R REINBOLD said the State Board of Educati on has done that,
not the |egislature.

DR. PARAMO asked for clarification.

CHAIR REINBOLD said everything goes through EED, is her
understanding, for the base student allocation, so none of that
nmoney can go toward the Common Core [ Standards]. That is what
Chair Reinbold's intent is, so she asked Dr. Paranmp if she had
any concerns.

DR. PARAMO said she is not famliar wth this. Her
understanding is that HB 278 provides the state's 75 percent
f undi ng.

CHAIR REINBOLD said this raises a serious concern when the
intention is to not wuse the Common Core |[Standards], and

everything is Comon Core. She asked where it has been
internationally benchmarked, that nmakes "you guys so excited
about this." She asked if this is just "an expensive experinment
to you guys."

DR. PARAMO said it has not been internationally benchmarked.
One of the concerns nentioned by Chair Reinbold earlier was that
the higher-end students are always fearful of "leveling-out"
education. That is why her district uses the [Dynam c Learning
Maps Consortium (DLM] assessnment to nake sure that those kids
continue to |l earn at an accelerated rate, she expl ai ned.

CHAIR REINBOLD said a lot of people think the higher |levels are
much | ower. She stated that she understands the marketing
nmessage, but reality is not neeting that nessage. That is a
di scussion for another day when she invites experts on that
topic, she added. She asked what wll happen if the school
di strict does not do well under the new standards.

DR. PARAMO said the district will look at the standards and at
what ki ds know and what they are able to do. It may review what
is being taught in the classroons by using its teacher experts,
and it wll wuse that to inprove |I|earning, she said. The

ARR COW TTEE -11-



outcones for students are what the district is concerned wth,
whet her they go into the workforce, the mlitary, or to coll ege.

1:56: 14 PM

CHAIR REINBOLD asked if her district needs the federa
government or if the local teachers can be responsible for the
jobs that are in the area. She said she does not think that a
student from an Alaska village needs to know the sane things

that New York students need to know. She said she does not
believe the Common Core [Standards] wll ever work. She said
billions of dollars are being spent, and Al aska better be

getting sonmething for the noney. She asked if the standards are
out cone- or process-based.

DR. PARAMO said it would depend on what is being asked of the
students. To determne if they are able to achieve at the next
| evel would be outcone-based. Responding to further questions,
she said the school district is caught in the mddle of
"standards-junping-rigor," so it is trying to work with that,
but the feedback from the universities and workplaces is that
"we're" not preparing kids well enough. The state's reaction
was to change the standards...

CHAIR REINBOLD said spending this kind of noney on this
experiment is not acceptable.

DR. PARAMO said, "We'll find out." The standards wll be nore
difficult, she added, and the state wll get involved through
the Al aska School Performance Index (ASPI) in a |ow achieving
school district. She noted that Al aska would have 95 percent of
school s not nmaking adequate yearly progress (AYP) without the
NCLB wai ver .

CHAI R REINBOLD asked what the difference is between acadenic
achi evenment and school progress.

DR PARAMO said it is debated by experts, but academc
achi evenent is based test scores, and progress refers to growth
and novenent on a continuum of learning. Al kinds of students
come to her schools, and "we start where they are and nove them
on the continuum™ If a student is behind, her district |ooks
for nmore than a year's growh in a year, she stated. She said
they also | ook at the upper end students, because the district's
phil osophy is: If you are a year in a school, you' ve got to grow
by at least a year. Just because a student is ahead, that does
not nean that student can stall out, she added.

ARR COW TTEE -12-



2:00: 34 PM

CHAI R REI NBOLD said that ACT and SAT are aligned with the Commobn
Core [Standards]. Wat percentage of kids in Al aska get a four-
year degree?

DR. PARAMO said, nationally, only about 30 to 40 percent of any
popul ation has a four-year degree, but she does not know about
Al aska. In Mat-Su, to see if kids are getting what they need

there was a study assessing where the students go, and it found
that 48 percent get sone type of degree froma two- or four-year
[ progranj, and about 17 percent get on-the-job training. She
noted that the information is on the district's website and is
cal | ed, "Post-Qutcone Survey Data."

CHAI R REI NBOLD said she heard that 10 percent of Al aska kids get
a four-year college degree and questioned why every child takes
the ACT and SAT, "and why in the world should the state be
paying for that?" She noted that parents used to pay, but now
it is costing the state.

DR. PARAMO expl ai ned that students can take WrkKeys if they are
not interested in college, and apprentice progranms |ook at
t hose, but she is unsure of the costs. The departnment is giving
one opportunity to every child, which assists famlies who

cannot pay. She said one would want acadenmic and career plans
for students and nake the assessnents match what they want to do
with their lives. She explained that her district encourages

technical training for many; however, sonme apprenticeship
prograns expect students to take Algebra 1 and higher nath.
"We're taking a | ook at that because we're working with | BEW and
| abor unions to know what it is that their kids need," she said.

2:04:46 PM

CHAI R REI NBOLD said, "So are you happy with the math, the Common
Core math? It's all over the Internet. | nean it's a joke
nati onw de. "

DR. PARAMO said at this point she does not know enough about the
Common Core math, but she has heard the conplaints and there are
nore than usual because the district changed its math program
She said her district is using "Go Math!"™ for K-8 and it is "an
entirely different presentation.” The district has had two math
prograns and one was very traditional, and that is what Dr.
Parano taught wth. Then the district had "Math Expressions,”

ARR COW TTEE -13-



which was nore simlar to "Go WMath!" To match the new
standards, "we kicked up the levels for kids so we had to find
text books for which the teachers could use.™ Sone of the
features of the textbooks are nice, |ike scanner codes that take
parents to a You Tube video that helps them teach their children
if they are not understanding their |esson.

CHAI R REINBOLD said that parents should be able to do K-12 math,
and if math is being taught in a way that parents do not
understand it, that is another serious red flag. Every single
parent she has talked to preferred "Saxon WMith," and she
guestioned "why we went and did this" as math is so inportant
and she wants to get to the bottom of why this has happened.
She asked why change sonet hing when it is working.

DR. PARAMO sai d sone people thought it was not working.

CHAIR REINBOLD noted that Dr. Paranp said there were nore
conpl ai nt s.

DR. PARAMO said the conplaints were based on the outcones.

"That they weren't achieving at the levels they needed.™ The
calls about the nmath program specifically relate to the way the
textbook is set up. The bigger picture is that the Al aska

[ Academ c] Standards changed because of the achi evenent |evels
she expl ai ned.

CHAIR REINBOLD said that is debatable. Sone people believe that
"you have to dig deep,"” and she is inviting experts to debate

t hat . She said, "W have heard that marketing nessage that
they've got all of you guys talking about," but whether it is
accurate is another thing. It is the nethodology that the
parents are having difficulty with, and she wll certainly
continue to listen to the parents because they have the
responsibility for educating their children, she stated. She

said she could go on and on about the Board of Education and EED
signing things that were not vetted and putting the cart before
t he horse. "It's just a shanme that a lot of people are really
paying the price, dearly."

2:08: 51 PM

DR. PARAMO said she is a strong believer in math facts; every
Mat - Su student will need to know their math facts.

CHAI R REI NBOLD said she |oves math, and she piloted her children
t hrough math because she saw sone of the crazy things [school s]
were doing with "Everyday Math." She wants them to get it

ARR COW TTEE -14-



right, and they are not getting it right. She cannot believe
that these standards were virtually rubber stanped, and no one
can hide from the fact that Alaska [Academ c] Standards are
Common Core [ St andards].

DR. PARAMO said, in response to a question, that "Go Math!" was
put in this year for nobst schools, and sonme schools determ ne
their own curriculum but district-wde, 36 mddle school and
el emrentary teachers vetted text book conpanies, but they were
unable to buy a book w thout Common Core on it. They narrowed
t he books down to three and teachers and parents tried them out.
Go Math! was one that both the mddle and elenmentary schools
chose. High schools used a different text for Algebra 1 and
Al gebra 2, so there were gaps in the learning, and "that's what
we were dealing with and nowit's starting to |evel out, but our
first nonth of school was very rough for kids |earning algebra.”

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER said he was helping his grandson wth
mat h.

CHAIR REI NBOLD asked if EED limted her choice of textbooks to
the ones that included Common Core.

DR. PARAMO said no. I ndi vi dual districts choose their
materials, and EED has nothing to do wth determining her
district's textbooks. "W liked the math inside of a textbook,"
but every page was stanped with Comron Core. "And we said we
don't want to buy that; we don't like that. W see your math
mat ches our standards in Al aska, but we don't want Comon Core
on there. And ... we went to the conpanies and said we don't
want to buy those, and they said there isn't one [w thout Comon
Cor e] . | guarantee, because of the trouble across the United
States, in a year or two they will start publishing the sane

exact textbook w thout Commobn Core witten on them"

CHAIR REINBOLD said it is clear raw deception. She said to cal
it what it is and not hide fromit. She noted that Dr. Parano
said "they" would only let the district pick one book, and she
asked who "t hey" were.

DR. PARAMO said no. Her district went to the textbook conpanies
after the teacher and parent group chose the textbook they
preferred —the one that matched the curriculum the best. "And
we said we didn't like the look of the book, because it had
Common Core on it, and we were told by the conpanies that there
was no other option." The conpanies did not have the books —

ARR COW TTEE - 15-



with the content the district wanted —that did not have Connbn
Core stanped on them

2:13:17 PM

CHAIR REINBOLD said David Coleman has changed AP [advanced
pl acenent] history. She said it is all over the Internet.
There is push-back from the left and the right—=it's nmassive."
She asked Dr. Paranp about it.

DR PARAMO said the Common Core [Standard] is bi-partisan
regarding who likes it, and it is bi-partisan regarding who does
not like it. Her district likes to offer advanced placenent
courses, and the advantage is that they give students college
credit, depending on the university. She said the University of
Al aska (UA) allows credit for AP scores of 3, 4, and 5, she
added. The AP curriculum and the AP test are purchased through
t he Coll ege Board. She said she has not seen the AP history
changes, but it is different and the testing will be different.
She noted that her nother is an AP history teacher.

CHAI R REI NBOLD urged a review of AP history by superintendents,
as it all boils down to David Col eman. There are a few puppet
masters of all of this, she explained, and the state is |osing
its autonony and the legislators are |osing power. She said she

is very, very concerned and she will not stop until she gets to
the bottom of this. Al aska |ikes independence, she said, and
US history is very, very critical to the understandi ng of how
this wonderful nation was built. "Wat our kids |earn about our
country is very, very inportant,"” she stressed. She said the
| egislature is being blanmed, "and we didn't adopt the standards
— that is ridiculous.” She said the contracts were signed
before "the bill" even passed, and it is terrible public policy.
She | oves education and she wants to learn nore about who did
this and the different timnelines. She said she is really

concerned about the honmeschoolers; they are losing control over
education because they are being told to use Comon Core
[ St andards] -al i gned itens.

2:17:56 PM

DR. PARAMO said that her district does not pre-determne the
mat h  books. The homeschool parents have multiple vendors to
choose from and they can even create their own progranms, she
added. The district is only concerned about the outcones, and
if the students are achieving at appropriate levels, the

ARR COW TTEE -16-



district has no concern and does not get involved. There are
over 500 approved vendors listed on the district website.

CHAIR REINBOLD said that is good in theory, but in reality, if
homeschool ed students take the sanme assessnents as everyone
else, they are forced into the Comon Core [ Standards]. | f
ACTs, Wor kKeys, and SATs are tied to the Comon Core
[ Standards], there is no getting away fromit. She added t hat
if those students do not nmke the cut score, then they do not
even get a dipl ona.

DR. PARAMO said those tests do not have cut scores.

CHAI R REI NBOLD countered that the bottomline is that the tests
are aligned to the Common Core [ Standards]. She said she is
concerned about what jobs are available in the Bush comunities,
and the concept of everyone learning the sanme thing is not the
ri ght approach. She said Alaska is losing its sovereignty and
individuality, and it is very concerning to her. She noted that
there is language in HB 210 to set up the expectations that any
crisis or intervention training nust be evidence-based, but the
regul ations seemto say that it is a peer-reviewed process. She
noted her concern and then asked Dr. Paranmp about it.

DR. PARAMO answered that in MSBSD there has been a program since
1991 that is evidence-based, and it is called Mandt Trai ning.
Since 2008, anyone who mght need to restrain someone nust be

trai ned. Regardi ng seclusion, the immediate reporting to EED
and parents is new to the district. If a child in a classroom
is restrained, "we need to be sure that every principal knows so
that they can ensure that every phone call was nade." She

poi nted out that the |egislation m ght be research-based.
2:22:22 PM

CHAI R REI NBOLD read AS14.33.127 [in part], "the departnment shall
approve crisis intervention training for the schools, which
shall include evidence-based techniques that have been shown
effective in the prevention of restraint and seclusion....” It
does not appear that the regulation reflects the intention of
the statute, she said

DR. PARAMO said her understanding is that if sonmething is peer-
reviewed in a scholarly sense, it is research-based. She not ed
that her district is partnering wth a few small schoo
districts that do not have on-site trainers. Larger school
districts probably have the econony of scale and have these

ARR COW TTEE -17-



partnerships, and her district is the one providing the training
for the two small districts in order to nmeet this | aw

CHAI R REI NBOLD asked her about fiscal concerns with this new
regul ati on.

DR. PARAMO answered that the district has a choice to do the
training on the weekend or in the evening, and would pay
teachers an honorarium or if the teachers were trained during
their work day, the school would need to pay for substitute
t eachers.

CHAIR REINBOLD stated that zero fiscal notes are unacceptable
when there truly is a cost to the district.

DR. PARAMO said, "A lot of this we would do it anyway," but if
the district has to train nore people, then it wll cost nore.
Her district will not pay for a trainer to fly to the snaller
school districts, she noted.

CHAI R REI NBOLD said the commttee is here to enpower the schoo
districts and the individuals, and it is listening to both
si des.

DR. PARAMO added that the district would prefer not to have any
kind of stipulation about the anmount of courses being "core" or
"“non-core." In the district, if a school is functioning well,
the district does not change it, and the sanme is true for its
homeschool parents whose children are | earning. "W would not
want the departnent to put any stipulation that we would never
put on our honmeschool folks,”" and that includes taking away
fundi ng based on scoring. "Qur honeschool is one of our schools,
and | can determne the funding and the support at every
building ... EED does not determ ne how nuch noney goes to this
class or that," she said.

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER said he wants to see the list of the
curriculum available to honmeschools and how that list is
sel ect ed.

DR. PARAMO said there are sone religious-based vendors that were
not approved. She said the district was not |ooking to buy
religious material, so "we run into problens there." Par ent s
bring forward the venders and then they are vetted at the
school. There are sone "silly" rules, whereby a calculator sold
at a religious store would be denied. But there are 500
statewi de and | ocal vendors avail abl e, she added.

ARR COW TTEE - 18-



2:29:59 PM

RACHELLE SI EPER(ph), said she honeschools her children through
IDEA in the Mat-Su Valley, and she noted that Dr. Paranp said
there were over 500 vendors available, and that is true. She is
able to select the best curriculum for her students, but she is
concerned that the new regulations state that curriculum
materials for a course of study nust be aligned to state

st andar ds. She expressed concern that vendor options wll be
reduced. The regulations also say that test scores wll change
how contact teachers nonitor and suggest curriculum for the
st udent s. She stated that nmany homeschool [parents] are
choosing to avoid teaching to the Common Core, so the students
will not performwell on the tests, and then there will be nore
noni t ori ng. She asked how the new assessnents w Il inpact her

curriculumchoices in the future.

CHAI R REINBOLD said the screws are getting tighter and tighter,
and "we were told for years that it would have nothing to do

with curriculumat all.”™ She kept disagreeing, because if there
are standards and assessnents, the choices will be limted. She
asked the witness to submit her concerns in witing. She said

this goes against the U S. Constitution.
2:34:55 PM

TIM CLINE, Director, Interior D stance Education of Al aska
(IDEA), informed the committee that IDEA is the |argest school
in Alaska and it is focused on providing customer service to
famlies, which is forenost in his mnd when reviewng new

regul ations and | aws. He applauded the efforts of Senator
Dunleavy in drafting this new |l aw, but the regul ations sonetines
"mss the mark, and change is hard." Hi s organization exists to

support parents in educating their children as they see fit, and
it is done by becomng partners with the parents instead of
telling them what to do. Drawing from his experiences traveling
around the country, M. Cine opined that there is no program
like IDEA and there is no other state school system that all ows

state funding for honeschool s. Menbers shoul d expect for |DEA
to be around for a long tine as it understands what works, he
sai d. M. Cine expressed concern wth the [proposed]

curriculum changes and the social inplications to history. Once
| DEA parents are told to teach their students in a certain way

and use a certain curriculum they wll be "out in force."
Custom zing education to the individual child allows IDEA to
nmeet the expectation of the parent, which is IDEA s goal. He

ARR COW TTEE -19-



characterized the new rules regarding the SAT, ACT, or WrkKeys
as a hoop that students have to go through, but said there wll
be a problemif cut scores are established.

CHAIR REINBOLD related her agreement with M. Cdine's coments
and added that [the regulations] infringe upon parental rights.

Research shows that parent involvenent is the nunber one
i ndi cator of success. She stressed that it's wong to strip
t hese honeschool parents, who are giving up their lives to
educate their chi l dren, of choice for their chi l dren.
Furt hernore, honmeschool education is sone of the nobst cost-
effective education, she opined. Therefore, she wanted to
protect and preserve cost-effective education, particularly in
today's economc climate. She then urged any individual or

organi zation that is being told what curriculumto use or how to
teach something to contact her office. She enphasized that she
will vehenently protect parents' rights, state's rights, and
| ocal districts' rights.

2:41: 34 PM

MR. CLINE then turned to curriculum which he characterized as a
critical piece. He opined that [the state] needs to hang on to
the curriculum it has already approved through the [state]
School Board and keep those materials available for those who
choose to use them to teach their children because they are
going to becone |ess available on the open market. Wth regard
to children who perform poorly, M. Cine related that with no
nore than support for the parents [|IDEA] students perform close
to other students [in other education nodels] on tests. He
related that honmeschoolers struggle in certain areas just as
students [in other education nodels] struggle in certain areas.
He stated that in general honeschool students struggle in math.
The goal with IDEA is to search for solutions for parents who
teach their children. To that end, nany great ideas are being
devel oped. For exanpl e, the early literacy screening
requirenents for kindergarten through second grade was a
potential difficulty for those in IDEA as it was being thrust on
the I DEA parents with short notice. Parents in the |IDEA don't
like that kind of change being thrust upon them In response to
that change, IDEA found a tool that allowed the parents to be in
the roomwhile the child took the on-line test, and provided the
parent with the results. Once parents understood [the test]
wasn't threatening and that there were no consequence regardl ess
of [how] their child [scored/ranked], [the test] was found by
nost to be valuable. Although in nost cases the test validated
what the parent already knew about their child, there were sone

ARR COW TTEE - 20-



surprises that provided an opportunity to offer suggestions for
the challenges the child m ght be having. Drawing from his 34
years in education, of which the first 20 were in building base
programs, M. Cdine said he has never seen anything that works
as well as IDEA. He attributed the success of IDEA to parenta
i nvol venent, which he opined is a critical conponent.

CHAI R REI NBOLD nentioned a synposium that is planned for 12/9-
10/ 14 in Anchorage and invited M. Cine to attend.

2:46: 58 PM

M KE HANLEY, Commi ssioner, Departnent of Education and Early
Devel opnent, said Dr. Paranp is a strong |eader for education in
Al aska, and many people |ook to MSBSD for innovation and
| eadership in providing opportunities for their students. The
district often thinks outside the box to get the job done,
including its use of Apex courses and College Level Exam nation
Program (CLEP) tests.

CHAI R REI NBOLD said one of the many issues of the legislature is
that HB 278 provided funding to increase Internet speed, and
there is no fiscal note attached.

COW SSI ONER HANLEY said the fiscal note was attached to the
bill itself, so the funding has al ready been appropriated by the
| egi sl ature. Fi scal notes on regulations represent additiona
funds that the departnent would need, he explained. The fisca
note is a zero because EED does not need additional funding to
i npl enent what the legislature put in place, he added.

CHAI R REI NBOLD said, "So how nmuch did this cost?"

COW SSI ONER HANLEY stated that the |egislature appropriated $5

mllion. It was sponsored by Senator O son, and the goal was to
get all districts up to 10 negabits, which is a mniml Internet
speed. The original proposal was $7 mllion, he said.

CHAIR REINBOLD asked, "Do you anticipate going above 10
nmegabi t s?"

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY said no, 10 negabits was the goal. Such a
speed is nuch lower than found in nost houses in Anchorage and
Fai r banks. He noted that Dr. Paranp nentioned that sonme of her
school s have a speed of 100 negabits. It is recognized as a
pl ace to start, he expl ai ned.

ARR COW TTEE -21-



CHAI R REI NBOLD asked if he anticipates "going higher."

COWMM SSI ONER HANLEY said the idea was driven by the |egislature,
"so |'mnot sure what the legislature would plan in the future."

2:50: 06 PM

CHAIR REINBOLD said a lot of the legislature is influenced by
the departnent, so she asked him to please tell her what the
anticipated needs will be, and the conplete, total cost for the
10 negabits.

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY said this is an area where EED and school s
are consuners, not drivers. The Statew de Broadband Task Force
is in the Departnment of Conmerce and Econom c Devel opnent
(DCCED), he explained. He believes school Internet availability
is a positive step forward, but, again, the bill was driven by a
couple of legislators with input from DCCED

CHAI R REI NBOLD asked for the total costs of the legislation and
future costs.

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY said $7.3 mllion was estinmated by DCCED and
t he Broadband Task Force to get all schools up to 10 negabits.

CHAI R REI NBOLD asked if he believed that was correct.
COWM SSI ONER HANLEY answered in the affirmati ve.

CHAIR REINBOLD said HB 278 explicitly prohibits spending of
money to inplenment the Comon Core Standards, and yet certain
schools are fully inplenmenting Conmon Core Standards. "How do
you deal wth the prohibition of spending on Comon Core
Standards vyet unrestricted funding goes to a Common Core
di strict such as ASD?"

COWMM SSI ONER HANLEY said there were a couple of versions of the

bill, and when introduced, there were conversations between
| egi slators about if the legislation will "stop the work we're
doi ng. " In the House Finance [Conmittee], the person who

i ntroduced the |egislation said:

W have adopted the Al aska State Standards and we have not
adopted the Common Core Standards as witten, so if you're
going to get assistance to be able to put the Alaska State
Standards in place, and being able to find curriculum and
others to do with the standards that we have adopted (and

ARR COW TTEE -22-



they are our own standards that we've adopted) so this
does not stop the departnment from going forward with the
standards that they have out there.

So, he said, the testinony during the hearing was "basically
around putting a hedge between the work that's being done in
Al aska and our work that is currently being done with the Al aska
[ Academ c] Standards."” That is what EED focuses on, he added.
The EED does training and professional developnent for school
districts on the Al aska standards—ot the Comon Core, but this
does not prevent ASD from getting funding in the future even
t hough it had adopted the Common Core. He said he doubts there
would have been nuch support for the bill if Anchorage
| egi slators thought that their school district would not be
funded because it had adopted the Common Core.

2:54:47 PM

CHAIR REINBOLD noted that he referred to a small anmount of
testinony, but there was a lot nore, and she is aware of that
because she worked on the bill for about 91 days. One of the
versions stated that no state funding nmay be spent to inplenent
the Common Core, and many legislators did not want this federa

overreach in education, she said. "I know you can debate one
comment here and there, but | was there ... and | know

stripped a lot of this |anguage out in the House Education
[Committee]." The conmittee took public testinony, she said.

She told him to look globally, not just at a little snapshot,
and she asked, "Are we doing Conmon Core or are we not?"

COWM SSI ONER  HANLEY said, "W adopted the Alaska Academc
Standards; they are substantially simlar, as we've said, to the
Common Core [Standards], but we didn't join the club, which
means we didn't buy into anybody el se having overreach or a say
into our standards. W still get to determ ne where we go."

CHAIR REINBOLD said that someone said, in 2010, t hat
Comm ssioner Hanley stated that the Al aska Academ c Standards
were 97 percent the sane and 3 percent better. She said it was
a very, very promnent person who said that. "Why are you
hiding fromthe word Comon Core?"

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY said [EED] intentionally did not buy the
Common  Cor e. A Chevy and a Ford are both pickup trucks, and
they m ght even have the sane engine, but there are differences.
Wen he made the quoted statenment he was tal king about the
out cones of the students.

ARR COW TTEE -23-



CHAIR REINBOLD told him to take a guess at the differences
[ between the Alaska Academc Standards and Common Core
St andar ds] .

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY estimated that 40 percent of |anguage arts
was changed and 50 percent of the math.

CHAIR REINBOLD asked if the changes were significant or just
granmat i cal

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY said that he would say they are substanti al
because the stakeholders in Alaska determned that they were
i nportant enough to include. [After obtaining information], he
said that 42 percent of English |anguage arts standard were
changed, and 49 percent of math standards are different fromthe
Common Core Standards, but the outcones that are expected of the
students are simlar.

3:00: 34 PM

CHAI R REI NBOLD said that Comm ssioner Hanley said 95 percent at
one hearing, "and in an enmail you said nearly identical; froma
very prom nent person in the comunity you said 97 percent the
same, and now you're saying that they are 49 percent changed and
42 percent changed.” That is a serious conflict of testinony,
she surm sed.

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY clarified that at the end of the day Al aska
wants its kids to be conpetitive wth their peers around the
country. The expectations [EED] has are substantially simlar
to Common Core expectations, but changes have been nade on how
to get there, based on the stakeholder input, and he repeated
t he percentages of the standards that have been changed.

CHAIR REINBOLD remarked that a lot of the books are being
stanped "Conmon Core" and the testing is being aligned to the
curriculum and she offered her wunderstanding that the U S
Department of Education had to approve "the waiver in these
standards. "

COW SSI ONER HANLEY responded that he has no control over the

publ i shers of curriculum He said the responsibility of the
departnment is to set expectations.

ARR COW TTEE - 24-



CHAIR REINBOLD clarified that she wanted to know whether the
U.S. Departnment of Education has anything to do with the Coll ege
and Career Ready Standards.

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY responded as fol |l ows:

The State Board of Education approved these standards; they
were vetted by the University of Al aska; and, as such, they
were deened as vetted by the university as college and
career Ready.

CHAIR REINBOLD reiterated her question as to whether the US
Depart ment of Education had anything to do with that.

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY answer ed no. He said one of the things the
departnment had to do when it applied for the waiver was to have
coll ege and career ready standards in place. He said, "They had
been adopted eight nonths earlier and vetted, so they recognized
that our standards were vetted by our wuniversity and were
col |l ege and career ready."

CHAI R REI NBOLD asked, "Did they approve these standards or not?
Did they accept themas part of the waiver?"

COW SSI ONER  HANLEY reiterated that [the U S Departnent of
Education] accepted the departnent's standards, because they
were vetted by [Al aska's] university as being college and career
ready. In response to a followup question, he naned D ane
Hi rshberg, who is with the University of Alaska, as well as with
| SER [Institute of Social and Economi c Research], as the person
who initiated the work. He said, "She took that and had severa
conversations with several professors, as well as sone of the
technical institute.”

3:04: 37 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TAMM E W LSON said she wanted to clarify that she
did nmake the statenent [referred to by the conm ssioner] in a
di scussion held during a House Finance Standing Conmttee
neeting. Conm ssioner Hanley said that "we didn't have to worry
about any noney being spent on Conmon Core because we had Al aska
Standards." Now that Al aska has at |east one district that has
adopted the Common Core Standards, she asked, "Wuld not the
base student allocation conme into play now whether or not they
got that because they did?" She then asked, "Because they were
allowed to adopt the Common Core, and you could only adopt
standards that are nore stringent than the current ones, are we

ARR COW TTEE -25-



saying now that Alaska standards are not as stringent as the
Common Core Standards are?"

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY responded that the Anchorage School District
adopted the Common Core Standards prior to the departnent's

adoption of standards in June 2012. He said his conversations
and testinmony were that "this would not stop the departnent's
wor k, because it says that the departnent will not spend noney."

However, he said, it did not seemto be his or the legislature's
intent to have local control and tell districts that they could
not adopt a particular curriculum He said because the Al aska
State Standards are in regulation, it is required that districts
address them wth their students. He said Ed Gaff, the
Superintendent of the Anchorage School District, does "a
crosswal k" between the Alaska State Standards and the Common
Core Standards and has to address the differences between the
t wo.

CHAI R REI NBOLD opi ned that Conmm ssioner Hanley msled at |east
ten legislators by telling them "we weren't doing Common Core,"
because she has heard from people who have told her they are
being forced to buy «curriculum based on the Comobn Core
Standards. She said the assessnents that Anchorage is doing are
Common Core and "the nedia's all over that." She said
Comm ssioner Hanley is saying that "we're not doi ng Cormon Core,
but the tests are based on Conmon Core, and the same assessnents
bei ng done in Anchorage are being done statew de."” She stated
"I think that you need to own it and conme ... outright and
tell the people of the state that we are doing Common Core, and
be conmpletely upfront with the alignment for the Comon Core
and that the assessnment ... and, of course, curriculumis
ending up being selected because of the assessnents.” She
indicated that she had heard from Comm ssioner Hanley varying
percentages of simlarity between the tw standards, ranging
from the 40 percent range to 98 percent. She said this is
confusing to legislators, and maybe the real issue is that the
| egi sl ature needs to change statute so that the |egislature does
get to select the standard and nake the decisions about |oca
control

3:08: 52 PM
COWM SSI ONER HANLEY responded that the state's standards and

assessnments are not aligned to the Comon Core Standards; they
are being custom made for Al aska with Al askans bei ng invol ved.

ARR COW TTEE - 26-



CHAIR REINBOLD asked, "So, you're stating now that our
assessnments are not aligned to the Cormon Core?"

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY answered, "I'm saying that the assessment
that we are working on — the AMP [ Al aska Measure of Progress] -
is aligned to the Al aska Standards wth Al askan educators
hel ping wite the itens."

CHAIR REINBOLD offered her wunderstanding that Conm ssioner
Hanley had just said that [the state] is not aligned to the
Common  Cor e. She offered her understanding that Marcy Harnon,
at a prior neeting, had testified that "we're not doing Common
Core," and she said "that was, like, days before ny |ast
testinmony in August."

COW SSI ONER  HANLEY stated, "So, since we're not doing the
Common Core, and so our assessnent is aligned to the Al aska
Standards and is custonmized for Alaska - and |'m speaki ng about
the AWP."

CHAI R REI NBOLD said, "I know the AMP, trust ne." Regarding the
BSA [base student allocation], she asked for confirmation that
"all this funding comes through DEED' and [the departnent] sends
it out to the districts.

COW SSI ONER HANLEY confirmed that is correct.

CHAIR REINBOLD said the departnent 1is, through regulation,
prohi bited from noney from being spent on Common Core; however,
"it's being funneled through you." She asked, "Isn't that
virtually the sanme thing?"

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY answer ed no. He explained that the formnula
that the departnment distributes to the school districts is based
on a student count, and aside from very few restrictions, such
as 70 percent needing to go to instruction, there are | ocal
deci sions nade on how the noney is spent to best neet the needs
of the students. He said, "It's a local control issue.”

CHAIR REINBOLD said the regulation prohibits EED from spendi ng
nmoney to inplenent the Common Core, but "you' re sending noney to
sonmeone who is inplementing"” it, and that is virtually the sane
thing. It goes against the statute and the regul ation.

COW SSI ONER HANLEY said, "Wll, we don't spend the BSA so we
don't spend that noney. W provide it to districts to neet the

ARR COW TTEE -27-



needs of their kids." He asked Chair Reinbold if she was
suggesting that the departnent stop sending noney to Anchorage.

CHAI R REINBOLD answered, "Absolutely not." She said she was
just addressing a regulation that EED cannot spend nobney on
Common Cor e.

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY said that is a statutory provision that was
put in place under HB 278.

CHAIR REINBOLD said she wunderstands that, but a regulation
usually interprets the intent of legislation, and it |ooks Ilike
"it's alnmost identical, so I don't understand ... why you need
this regulation in the first place."

3:12: 00 PM

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY said the intent of the legislature and the
adm nistration was to clarify "what noney is." He said the
statute says the departnment may not expend noney to inplenent
the set of standards. The regulation has one small difference
and that is the departnent nmay not expend state noney, or noney
recei ved from other sources, to inplenent the set of educational
curricul um standards. The regulation clarifies that EED coul d
not find grants to support inplenentation of the Conmmon Core
[ Standards]. Comnmi ssioner Hanl ey remarked:

Honestly, | think this strengthens the statute not
only for nyself, but for the people who follow nme to
make sure that it matches up with the intent of the
| egi sl ature.

CHAIR REINBOLD stressed that her intention was to not spend
state noney on the Conmon Core Initiative in any fashion. She
restated that the conm ssioner had said the state is not doing
Common Core, although there have been statenents that it 1is
"virtually i dentical,"” whi ch has caused conf usi on for
homeschool s and for school districts. She said, "Regarding the
new regulations on district accountability, what was the need
for the new accountability progranf”

COWMM SSI ONER HANLEY responded t hat t he accountability
regul ations were a "sinple fix." Previously, the WrkKeys
assessnment was required in 1lth grade. Because sone students
already had plans to go to college, the legislature and the
governor provided the option of taking the WrkKeys, the SAT or

ARR COW TTEE - 28-



the ACT assessnent tests. The biggest change is that when EED
devel oped its ASPI scores, 2 percent credit was given to schools
for their participation in the WrkKeys assessnent, but now
schools are given 8-10 percent credit for providing a career
readi ness indicator. Another change is that the "jury
exenption" was already in place in statute for |ow performng
schools, and the new regulation adds that EED use its one- or
two-star designation of a | ow perform ng school instead of AYP.

CHAI R REI NBOLD asked why EED needed a waiver fromthe NCLB

COM SSI ONER HANLEY said that by last year 100 percent of
students would have to be deened proficient and all schools
woul d have been deened as failing no matter what |evel of
success schools reached. In his contact with principals and
teachers, it seened |ike an erroneous nodel because there was no
way to get to proficiency. Also, the waiver allowed EED to
remove sone restrictions on the use of Title 1 [Elenentary and
Secondary Education Act of 1965] noney; restrictions are placed
on schools that are deened not proficient for a certain nunber
of years.

3:19: 02 PM

CHAI R REI NBOLD asked what percentage of total funds are federa
funds. She clarified that she was asking for what percentage of
K-12 education funding cones from the federal, state, and |oca
gover nnent s.

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY answered that about 8-12 percent cones from
the federal governnent, and over $200 million cones from | ocal
contributions. He added that about 13 percent is federal funds,
including Title 1, about 86 percent of the budget cones from
general funds (GF), and local funds are not in the EED budget.
The departnent’'s budget is federal, G-, and 1 percent of other
f unds.

CHAI R REI NBOLD concl uded that EED needed the waiver so "all the
schools didn't look to be failing." She opined that a tiny
anount of federal funding dictates how state dollars are spent.
She asked, "First of all explain to ne why would all our schools
be failing? What were you guys doing wong, that everybody
woul d be failing?"

COW SSI ONER HANLEY said EED applied for a waiver because a

school of one hundred students could be 95 percent proficient
and it would be deened failing because of two students.

ARR COW TTEE -29-



CHAI R RElI NBOLD asked whether the wai ver was obtained in order to
retain federal funds.

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY said no. The departnent obtained the waiver
because under AYP essentially all of our schools would have been
deened failing, which is not accurate, he opined. In further
response to Chair Reinbold, he said the schools would be deened
failing under the NCLB system

CHAI R REI NBOLD noted the anobunt of noney that has been spend on
education and restated her question.

3:23: 53 PM
COW SSI ONER HANLEY r enmar ked:

"1l go back and say that | didn't say that all of our

schools would be failures, | said that they would al

be deenmed as failures and the difference is, and the
frustration that | wuld have, is that we've got
schools that are doing very well. And yet, based on

this 100 percent rule that every child neet
proficiency, they would be called failing, and I
didn't think it was accurate. So, we, we got out from
under that ... but funding wasn't tied to it.

COWMM SSI ONER HANLEY continued to explain that the use of Title 1
funding was nore flexible. In further response to Chair
Rei nbol d he estimated that Title 1 funding is $60 mllion.

CHAIR REINBOLD restated her question as to why EED wanted the
NCLB wai ver. She remarked:

You didn't do it for funding, is that correct? OK
So we ended up inplenenting these new college and
career readiness assessnents, these new college and

career standards, and all this, for no noney, just,
just because the federal governnent wanted you to do
this.

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY said no. The standards are not tied to the
wai ver, but the departnment has been working on them for two
years, and they were in place in June, 2012, and the waiver cane
after that. The standards were not done to get the waiver, but
the standards that were in place allowed EED to get the waiver.

ARR COW TTEE - 30-



CHAIR REINBOLD asked whether there were any requirenents or
mandates put on the state to get the federal dollars and to get
the NCLB wai ver. She gave the exanple of costs to the state for
t he expansi on of Medi cai d.

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY said "Not tied to funding." To get the
wai ver, the department had to have standards in place, which it
did, it had connect teacher evaluations to student |earning, and
it needed an accountability system in order to get rid of the
AYP system

CHAlI R RElI NBCLD r emar ked:

So these new standards that you devel oped, supposedly
two years before, started working on them you weren't
doing this in anticipation of the waiver at all.

COW SS|I ONER HANLEY sai d correct.
3:27:01 PM

CHAIR REINBOLD asked for an explanation of the difference
bet ween academ c achievenent and school progress in the
accountability regul ati ons.

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY explained that academc achievenment is a
function of proficiency - how many students are proficient - and
one of the flaws in AYP was that "all students had to get above
the bar." The departnment wanted to get all students to the
| evel of proficiency, but also recognize school progress, which
is gromh towards proficiency. A |l ow perform ng school that
noves students towards proficiency should get credit. The
difference is: progress towards proficiency and the nunber at
proficiency.

CHAIR REINBOLD returned to the new regulations about district
accountability and asked whether the new district accountability
standards were developed to ensure that EED was in alignnment
with the NCLB wai ver.

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY stated that to get a waiver from AYP, EED
needed to develop its own standards. In further response to
Chair Reinbold, he said EED has a five-star rating system and a
school that does not neet the requirenments is rated on a scale
of one to five. The departnent recognizes and rewards school s
at the top end and hel ps support schools in the one-star range.
In further response to Chair Reinbold, he said a one-star school

ARR COW TTEE -31-



will be contacted to understand why it has the rating, for
exanple a small school is inpacted by one student, and then EED
provi des support through coaches, nentors, and/or state support.

CHAIR REINBOLD pointed out that the House Education Standing
Committee took out the college and career readiness indicator
from HB 278 and asked what percentage of students are getting
four-year college degrees.

COW SS| ONER HANLEY said he did not have that information.

REPRESENTATI VE KELLEY noted that a one-star school is as |ow as
a school can go. He asked whether there is a point at which the
rating system desi gnates a school as a failure.

COW SSI ONER HANLEY said there isn't. Previously at EED there
was a system of school interventions and his experience was that
i nterventions caused conflict and strife. The one- to five-star
system identifies schools that are really struggling and in the
last two years districts have appreciated the nodel and the
support coaches.

CHAIR REINBOLD called attention to the conmttee's 8/14/14
heari ng on assessnents. She renarked:

Last hearing you were unable to ©provide the
gui del i nes, when we talked about the cognitive
abilities and things |ike that, but in Appendix D,

the contract policy for accommodations were due, if
you look at the [Achievenent & Assessnent Institute
(AAI)] contract from Kansas, who we're doing the
testing through, they were due on August 1. However
you could not provide them to us at the hearing....
Now on your DEED website, these draft guidelines for
accomopdations are part of regulation 4 AAC 06. 775,
AAC 06.721-724, and they appeared in Cctober of 2014.
Were the draft guidelines on these assessnents part of
the information that was submtted [to] AAl [in]
August for the design of these assessnents?

3:33:24 PM

LES MORSE, Deputy Comm ssioner, Ofice of the Conmm ssioner,
Department of Education and Early Devel opnent, responded that
the aforenentioned guidelines are the participation guidelines
and are not used by the test conpany in designing the test, but
are what districts use to determne what accomobdations that

ARR COW TTEE -32-



they provide to students with special needs, either in special
education or English |language arts. Thus the guidelines are to
help work with the special education students when they take the
assessment so that they can be appropriately accommobdat ed based
on their disability, or on any limtation they may have due to
their English | anguage proficiency.

CHAIR REINBOLD referred to a neno from "legal" [docunent not
provi ded] . She asked whether the guidelines were given to AA
when the new assessnents were devel oped.

MR MORSE said the guidelines are not needed to "build" the
assessnment, but are needed to build individual education plans
(IEP's) for students so they can take the assessnent. I n
further response to Chair Reinbold, he said no, the state board
has yet to approve them He conti nued:

AAl doesn't need them They certainly can |ook at
t hem There are reasons why AAl would need them ...
for exanple, let's say we decide students can't use a
hi ghlighter function that mght be on the conputer,
then of course, AAl would need to know that so that
they would not nmke that a function of our test.
Qutside of that, AAl really doesn't need those, other
than meking sure that accommodation is available on
the test or is not available. It's the state decides
what those are, working with districts.

CHAI R REI NBOLD expressed her desire to learn why there was a
$700, 000 increase in the contract to AAl.

MR. MORSE explained that there was a technical error on the

original issuance of the contract. The change was an anendnent
to correct the anobunt in the original request for proposal
(RFP) . In further response to Chair Reinbold, he advised that

the final RFP was issued as anended and there are no additiona
dol | ars needed at any point, nor any additional appropriation.

CHAI R REINBOLD said this type of mstake raises a red flag. She
turned to HB 140 which requires that EED assess the departnent
and other departnents and "all the costs associated in aggregate
to the private sector and, of course, that would be including
municipalities as well." Chair Reinbold asked whether EED has
conpleted a cost analysis of Comon Core, Common  Core
i npl emrentation, the assessnents, and [the cost to increase]
| nt er net speed.

ARR COW TTEE - 33-



COWM SSI ONER HANLEY said there are no regulations to inplenent
t he Common Core or Conmmon Core assessnents. COctober 15th is the
effective date for HB 140, thus any regul ati on posted after that
date is required to go through that process.

CHAI R REINBOLD stated that her interpretation is that House Bill
140 is in effect and asked whether EED wll apply the
requirenents of the bill to the regulations under discussion.

COWMM SSI ONER HANLEY said it is not required for regul ations that
were posted prior to October 15th.

3:39: 06 PM

JIM POUND, Staff, Representative Ws Keller, Alaska State
Legislature, said a regulation that is proposed is not filed,
and in order for it to be filed, the regulation is required to
have the budget as directed by HB 140, because HB 140 supersedes
the filing of the aforenentioned regul ati ons.

COWMM SSI ONER HANLEY rel ated that EED has been advi sed by counsel
that these regulations do not require [the budget] process. He
said EED will seek confirmation in this regard.

CHAI R REI NBOLD expressed her belief that HB 140 should apply and
said she will formally request costs because people have a right
to know how much the Common Core, Al aska Academ c Standards,
mandates from the federal governnent, and the Internet speed
will cost. She then asked why the assessnents were fast-
forwarded from 2015 to 2014.

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY opined EED has not "fast-forwarded." He
said the date on the regul ations was changed from 2016; however,
all of the districts have known of the change in date for at
| east one and one-half years. The change was a "clerical fix"
in order match the date so all of the districts would know EED s
goal .

CHAI R REI NBOLD pointed out that assessnents are aligned to the
Common Core and the standards are fairly new She inquired as
to the date of the full inplenentation of "the Commobn Core
St andards, across the state, the Al aska Academ c Standards."

COWMWM SSI ONER HANLEY clarified that assessnents are aligned to
Al aska st andards.

CHAI R RElI NBOLD sai d:

ARR COW TTEE - 34-



There is debate there, trenendous debate there...

For all practical purposes, | am choosing to use
Cormon Core and Alaska Academic Standards ... the
sane.

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY said the standards were fully adopted in
June 2012, and districts had the responsibility to inplenent
them into their districts. In further response to Chair
Rei nbol d, he said EED did not set a specific date but districts
had the responsibility to review curriculum and plan for noving
toward the inplenentation of the new strategies, which my
i nclude new curriculum to address the new standards.

CHAI R REI NBOLD surm sed EDD adopted standards and then within a
year or so required districts to inplenent the new standards,
and required that assessnents are "in trial" tw years later in
August of 2014.

3:43: 47 PM

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY said the assessnments will be given in the
spring of 2015, which is three years. In further response to
Chair Reinbold, he said assessnents were given in the spring of
2014.

CHAIR REINBOLD pointed out that teachers teach to the
assessnents the year before, and the assessnents will take place
in the 2014-2015 school vyear. She questioned the reason for
fast-forwarding from the original date of 2015-2016 and whet her
EED believes "it's putting themin a tailspin at all."

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY expressed his belief that the time period is
closer to three years. He acknow edged that any transition to
hi gher standards is "going to be a challenge,” but there is an
urgency for the sake of the kids to elimnate the need for
renmedi ati on.

CHAIR REINBOLD further questioned why the state is paying for
SAT/ ACT/ Wor kKeys testing when about 10 percent of the state's
students get a four-year degree, yet all students are forced to
participate in the testing. She officially requested the costs
of the SAT/ ACT/ Wr kKeys [assessnents] in their entirety,
including the cost of proctors, and asked if this testing is
part of the NCLB wai ver.

ARR COW TTEE - 35-



COWMM SSI ONER HANLEY said no. The departnent has not put forward
any regulations in regard to that; in fact, that requirenent is
statutory and is found in HB 278. The intent of the |egislature
was to provide choice.

CHAIR REINBOLD stressed her disagreenent that the state is
paying for Common Core aligned tests. She restated her
guesti on.

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY restated that the assessnents have nothing
to do with the NCLB wai ver

CHAI R REI NBOLD noted that a student who does not take one of the
assessnents graduates with a certificate of achievenent and not
a di pl ona

3:49: 13 PM

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY poi nted out that this provision was voted on
by the |Ilegislature. He said he was very supportive of the
provision that was included in HB 278 by the governor, and
passed by the | egislature.

CHAI R REI NBOLD spoke to the controversy surrounding HB 278. She
asked whether all students, i ncluding honeschool ers, are
required to take an ACT, SAT, or WrkKeys assessnment to get a
di pl ona.

COW SSI ONER HANLEY sai d yes.

CHAI R REI NBOLD opined honeschoolers are forced to "do Common
Core,"” and this was of great concern to schools such as | DEA

COW SSI ONER HANLEY pointed out that there remains the choice to
t ake Wor kKeys, which was previously in statute.

CHAI R REINBOLD asked for confirmation that the legislature is
obligated to pay for all students to take these tests even if a
student has no <college plans or post-high school training
aspirations.

COMM SSI ONER HANLEY said correct. In further response to Chair
Rei nbold, he said this has nothing to do with NCLB or the
wai ver, but was the intention of EED, the governor, and the
| egi sl ature.

ARR COW TTEE - 36-



CHAIR REINBOLD restated her opposition to the aforenentioned
| egislation. She restated her question regarding the total cost
of the ACT, SAT, and WrkKeys assessnents to nunicipalities, the
state, and ot her agenci es.

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY answered that the cost was reflected in
Fiscal Note 36 for $525,000. In further response to Chair
Rei nbol d, he confirmed this is an annual expense.

3:51:40 PM

CHAI R REINBOLD turned attention to the new regul ati on addressing
the restraint and seclusion of students. House Bill 210 held an
expectation that crisis intervention training prograns are to be
evi dence- based. However, proposed regulation [4 AAC 06.175 &
177 Restraint & Seclusion of Students], expects the program to
be subject to a peer review process or other scholarly research.
She asked for an explanation of the <changes to existing
regul ati ons.

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY stated that there are two recogni zed nethods
of determ ning evidence-based: a peer review process or subject
to scholarly research. These are two identified ways to
determ ne a solid program

CHAI R REINBOLD opined evidence is nore outcomes-based, is a
proven nmethod, and is very different than a program bei ng | ooked
at by a peer. Her research found that there are two different
nmeani ngs and she asked for clarification. She paraphrased [in
part] from AS 14.33. 127 as fol |l ows:

Sec. 14.33.127. Crisis intervention training. (a) The
departnent shall approve crisis intervention training
prograns for schools, which shall include training in
(1) evidenced-based techni ques that have been shown to
be effective in the prevention of restraint and

secl usi on of students;

(2) evidence-based techni ques shown to be effective in
keepi ng school personnel and students safe when

i mposi ng physical restraint or seclusion of students;
(3) evidence-based skills related to positive behavior
supports, safe physical escort, conflict prevention,
under st andi ng ant ecedents, de-escal ation, and conflict
managenent ;

CHAI R REI NBOLD restated her question.

ARR COW TTEE -37-



COWM SSI ONER HANLEY explained that this is the process that
defines evidence-based research. Typically, regulations are
intended to clarify the way to nove forward and these are two
ways to get to [and] identify evidenced-based.

CHAI R REI NBOLD cautioned "that has brought concern and others
have brought concern in regards to that.

REPRESENTATI VE T. WLSON stated that other educational standards
can only be adopted by school districts if they are nore
stringent than those of the Al aska [Acadenic] Standards. She
asked whet her the Commobn Core Standards that were adopted by ASD
are nore stringent than the Al aska [Academ c] Standards. Al so,
the basic student allocation conmes from EED. Representative T.
Wl son stressed the intent of the |egislation and asked whether
any funding from EED goes to buy curriculumthat is going to the
Common Core Standards.

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY said there are no restrictions on the
standards adopted by a local school district, but the district
has an obligation to neet the Al aska [Academ c] Standards. For
exanple, if a district adopted |ower standards it would have to
denonstrate that the Alaska [Acadenmic] Standards are being
addr essed. He expressed his belief that the Common Core
[ St andar ds] and t he Al aska [ Academi c] St andar ds are
substantially simlar, and there are several areas in which the
Al aska [Academ c] Standards are slightly higher. The Anchor age
School District has the responsibility to address the
di fferences. Regarding paying for curriculum he explained that
through a funding fornmula EED supports districts based on their
student count, but does not determne the |ocal decisions of
curricul um There was no intention to put a restriction on
districts purchasing curriculum and EED does not purchase
curricul um

REPRESENTATI VE T. W LSON understood that to have a different set
of standards a district nust have approval by EED.

COWMM SSI ONER HANLEY stated there is no process for a different
set of standards; districts are all obligated to address the
Al aska [ Academ c] Standards.

3:57:40 PM

REPRESENTATI VE T. WLSON observed her concern is not just about
how cl ose the Al aska [Academ c] Standards are to the Conmmon Core

ARR COW TTEE - 38-



[ Standards], but if districts choose their standards, and the
curriculum and testing is aligned, changing standards and
testing still do not support struggling schools. She asked
whether EED will do anything differently than it did during
NCLB, such as hel ping schools academically, not financially, so
that students have the ability to pass the tests.

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY sai d yes. The departnment is working nore
extensively than in the past; in fact, staff spend nore tine in
districts - to the greatest extent possible - working with al
levels in districts and wth teachers. The departnent is
switching from an intervention nodel to supporting |ow
performng schools to ensure students and schools are
successful. It is too early to determ ne success as assessnents
will take several years; however, EED will have a new baseline
this year and will be able to build fromthere.

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON asked if the anendnent was not right
regarding nonies going to support Comon Core standards or
curriculum would it be necessary to make a change in statute so
that the intent is clear. She surm sed the comm ssioner
believes the legislature is talking about teacher support by
EED; however, her constituents do not want to see Common Core
anynore. In addition, she expressed her belief that nopney
outside the fornmula could [support Common Core]. She concl uded
that the intent was to ensure that the state was not using any
of its funding to keep going forward with the initiative.

CHAI R REINBOLD said that was her understanding as well. She
opined that there's "a bit of trickery with this anendnent in
not spending any noney to inplenent this set of standards."” CQur
[intent] was not to spend any state public funds on any part of
the Common Core Initiative in any fashion. Chair Reinbold
expressed her frustration that she was told the state wasn't
using the Common Core and that it won't have to do with the
curriculum particularly since the curriculum has to be sel ected
on the specific standards across the state and the assessnents
are the sane [as] the Common Core [assessnents]. Chair Reinbold
surmsed that the result is the state is followng the Common
Core Standards, assessments, and curriculum Therefore, freedom

is being lost by the state, individuals, and honeschoolers.
Chair Reinbold characterized it as a devel oping nonopoly, for
all practical purposes. She related that she would vehenently

fight for the state's rights and the legislature' s stanp of
approval rather than the Board of Education being able to nove
ahead w thout |egislative approval and her concerns being void

ARR COW TTEE - 39-



upon arrival. Furthernore, she expressed concern wth her
treatnment as an elected official.

4:02: 08 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER rel ated his understanding from today that
the definition of "evidence-based" is peer review, and asked if
that's a standard definition in the education field. He related
his further understanding that peer review is taking an
unspeci fied nunber of people with experience in the sane area
and obtaining their input. He opined that it seenms to be a
crude tool

COW SSI ONER HANLEY confirmed t hat of ten in research
conversations peer review is how evidence-based is determ ned.
There is a consensus from people in like fields wth |like
expertise to determ ne whether evidence is valid.

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER surm sed then that the peer review process
can be described in order to review it and obtain a better
appreciation of it.

COWM SSI ONER HANLEY replied yes.

CHAIR REINBOLD announced that Conmm ssioner Hanley wll Dbe
receiving a followup letter from [the conmittee] to address
addi ti onal concerns, including the costs in their entirety.

4:04: 23 PM

TARREN LESLIE began by specifying that she is representing
herself and her famly. She then informed the conmittee that
she honmeschool s through I DEA and supports the idea of any unused
student allotnment being allowed to roll over to the next year.
Therefore, the unused student allotnment would be available in
addition to the current year's student allotnent. She expressed
her opposition to any students being forced to use state-
standards aligned materials because the State Standards are

Common Core Standards. Ms. Leslie infornmed the commttee that
she has read the Conmon Core Standards it its entirety and the
Al aska State Standards as well as multiple letters from UAF,

CCSSO, Conmm ssioner Hanley, and others in which it is stated
that the Alaska State Standards and Conmon Core Standards are
"nearly identical." She then pointed out that the Common Core
Standard adoption regulations includes the "15 percent rule"
under which a state is allowed to adopt the Common Core
Standards and refer to them by another name if up to 15 percent

ARR COW TTEE -40-



of the state's own unique standards are added. That is
essentially what Alaska has done, although she questioned
whet her Al aska added a full 15 percent of its own unique
st andar ds. She noted that sone of the Iletters she has
delineates the additions Alaska mde to the Comon Core
St andar ds.

CHAIR REINBOLD said that M. Leslie could enmail her those
letters as a followup to the remarks provided during the
nmeet i ng.

MS5. LESLIE characterized many of the changes as "minutia" and
were grammatical . For instance, "changing the termto 'explain
why' where the Common Core Standards say 'know that' or 'design'
i nstead of 'develop.'"

CHAIR REINBOLD, noting that her office has perfornmed a conplete
wor d-for-word conpari son of the Common Core standards versus the
Al aska State Standards, stated her agreenment with Ms. Leslie.

4:07:16 PM

MS. LESLIE, continuing her testinony, said that since the Common
Core Standards are the Al aska State Standards she opposes any
students, especially correspondence students being forced to use
any State Standards aligned naterial. She then wurged the
commttee to uphold a limtation for no funds to be spent on
Common Core inplenentation to include purchase of Common Core
curriculum by individual districts. She asked for the renova

of limtations on students requiring four fundable or Core
courses for the correspondence program She al so urged that no
| egislated action to be taken if a child scores poorly. Most
parents, program contact teachers, and the correspondence
prograns thenselves would be self-corrected. O hers, she
opined, are sinply on a different sequence and taking a
different route to the same end although at various points in
time will be ahead or behind the public school sequence. The
art of problem solving in math curriculumis a prine exanple and
although it's a greatly advanced math curriculum it doesn't
teach math per the Comon Core [curriculum. Therefore, a
student could fail the Common Core test for not knowing to wite
par agraphs describing how they reached their answer or to draw
bl ocks in the Comon Core [curriculunm. Ms. Leslie then asked
for the renoval of regulations requiring honeschool prograns and
their contact teachers to do anything new, extra, or specific in
their response to |low Al aska state test scores. Furt her nore

she requested the renoval of limtations on purchasing

ARR COW TTEE -41-



nonsectarian itenms from sectarian vendors and highlighted M.
Cline's exanmple of purchasing a calculator from a sectarian.
She also requested the renoval of the requirenent for the SAT,
ACT, and WrkKeys and if that doesn't pass, she requested the
addition of a clause specifying that no SAT, ACT, or WrkKeys
cut scores are to be inplenented at any point in the future. In
conclusion, M. Leslie said she agrees with the coments of
Chair Reinbold, Representative T. WIson, and M. dine. She
added that since AAl, Alaska's new testing conpany, left SBAC is
a Common Core testing company.

CHAIR REINBOLD stated that she will do what she can to enpower
responsi bl e honmeschooling parents that are caring enough to give

their life. She further stated, "I don't believe we should
break sonething that is working." She requested M. Leslie
email her testinony to her and invited her to an upcom ng

synposium for parents in Anchorage scheduled for Decenber 9th
and 10t h.

4:11: 06 PM

M5. LESLIE, noting that she has been honmeschooling her children
for a long tinme, said that she honeschools her children to keep
t hem out of the Common Core system Prior to the inplenmentation
of the Common Core, she explained that she honeschool ed her
chil dren because the overall curriculumin public school, but in
particular the math curricul um Upon review ng the Conmon Core
math problenms of a friend's child in second grade, she said she
determined that the Conmmon Core math problens are easier than
the public school curriculum her son had in the early 2000s

Therefore, she disputed the notion that the Comon Core
standards are harder or nore rigorous.

CHAI R REI NBOLD remarked, "For one, there's a reason IDEA is the
bi ggest school . " She then agreed that the notion that the
Common Core Standards are nmore rigorous is very debatabl e.

4:13: 05 PM

ADJ OURNMENT

There being no further business before the comittee, the

Adm ni strative Regul ation Review Conmittee neeting was adjourned
at 4:13 p.m

ARR COW TTEE -42-



